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NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Invitation to Bid (ITB) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original ITB Documents 
will remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made 
part of the ITB. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Bid.  

 
1. BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues 
raised about the ITB. To the extent that changes to the ITB are required based on the 
questions received, the ITB has been modified as noted above in the ITB section of this 
Addendum.   

Item Questions and Answers 
1.1 Question:  Is there a nominal desired order volume for this project? 

Answer: 20 racks total  
1.2 Question: Is there a desired weight range to fulfill the theft deterrence criteria? Is the nominal 

range of 250-300 lb acceptable? 
Answer: Desired weight is over 250lbs. 

1.3 Question: Is the 30" long dimensional criteria consistent with the inside-to-inside clip spacing 
dimension? 
Answer: The image on page two is inconsistent with the requested dimensions. The 
dimensions should be 33” tall x 30” long, center to center. 

1.4 Question: Is the bike rack to be a fully welded product, or are the clips to be bolt-on as 
depicted in the provided reference document? 
Answer: Fully welded or bolted with tamper-proof hardware. 

1.5 Question: Will racks be moved with a forklift or small crane? 
Answer: The racks will be moved with a forklift. 
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